From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre <museum@brucecounty.on.ca>
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2024 4:27 pm

To: Emily Lutz

Subject: Summer at the Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre!

You don't often get email from museum@brucecounty.on.ca. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Event Highlights

Hey Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke,

Summer is almost here! Bring the fam, grab your friends, and head to
the Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre for daily fun (including
tours!) and amazing exhibits and events happening throughout July &
August.

See brucemuseum.ca for full summer details, including our events
calendar!

In the meantime, don't forget to register for some of the fantastic
programming we have planned through May and June — including our
Patio Rosé Wine Tasting, Museums Are A Drag Brunch, and TIFF Film
Screening + Equality Panel Talk.

— The Team at the Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre

Exhibits
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True or False: The Fun Science BrushStrokes: Exploring Light
Exhibition and Shadow
May 16 - September 2 June 1 - September 2

Proudly presented by

Ontario Power Generation. Media partner Bounce Radio

Events

Multicultural Day Tour Flight of the Monarchs
June 27 | 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM July 16 | 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM
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Wonderful Wildlife Shows
Wednesdays, July & August
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Presented by Bruce Power.
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Cultural Demonstrations
Select dates, July & August
11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Presented by Bruce Power.

Lego™ Fridays
Select Fridays, July & August
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
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Summer Museum Tours
Mondays, Thursday, Saturdays
- July & August @ 1:30 PM
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Marine Heritage Festival Summer Symphony

Launch Party August 10 | 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM
July 26 | 5:00 PM - 9:00 PM

Be Social With Us!
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